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FLUERAL ELECTIOH
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT
- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 005 JUL =1+ A 10 1]
June 22, 2005 : |

MEMORANDUM ) ,
TO: THE COMMISSION - D
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKO

STAFF DIRECTOR

ROBERT J. COSTA 46_

DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTO |
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO :

ASSISTANT STAFE|DIRECTOR

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2005 APRIL

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE

FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file, or failed
to timely file, the 2005 April Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On March
21, 2005, Prior Notice was sent to the political committees and their treasurers, informing them
that the April Quarterly Report was due on April 15, 2005. The report should have covered the
period ending on March 31, 2005.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file the

- report or filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date. In accordance with the

schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these committees should be
assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the report attached.



Y
lm:ﬂ'
""“ﬂ - Recommendation
T
L]

o (1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB

H Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
,6_2: ' civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the RTB Circulation Report.
P ’

™ (2) Send the appropriate mailgrams.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 SE‘NS‘T‘VE

DATE & TIME TRANSMITTED: Friday, July 01, 2005 12:00

RETURN TO COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: Thursday, July 14, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB .

SUBJECT: RTB Recommendation - 2005 April Quarterly Report For The
Administrative Fines Program. Memorandum from the Assistant
Staff Director, Reports Analysis Division dated June 22, 2005.

. () | approve the recommendation(s)
=y
R () | object to the recommendation(s)
=]
) () | approve the recommendations except those following
g{"}: to which | object (please insert AF#)
o
]
‘"""‘\.
™
() | approve the recommendations except those following

in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations excépt those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2005
April Quarterly Report For The
Administrative Fines Program.:
LISA MURKOWSKI FOR US SENATE,
and JAMES PALMER as treasurer;
FRIENDS OF JEFF SMITH, and NICK

on ADAMS as treasurer; |

sy LIFFRIG FOR SENATE, and KEN .

KL KRUMM as treasurer;

. JAMES A GARNER CONGRESSIONAL
2 COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE
] as treasurer,

5l COMITE PRATS AL CONGRESO INC,
) and JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA ESQ as

o, .
] treasurer;

DIEDRICH FOR CONGRESS, and Harvey
C Krautschun as treasurer;
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and
LAURA BESKAR as treasurer;

SOCAS FOR CONGRESS, and ANDREW
T O'DELL as treasurer;

MAGNUM FOR CONGRESS, and DIEHL,
THOMAS as treasurer;

AF# 1397
AF# 1398
AF# 1399

AF# 1400
AF# 1402

AF# 1403
AF# 1404
AF# 1405

AF# 1406
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Federal Election Conﬂsion . Page 2

Certification for Administrative Fines
July 14, 2005

CERTIFICATION

1, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on July 14, 2005 the Commission took the following actions on the Rc:asoﬁ
To Believe Recommendation - 2005 April Quarterly Report For The Administrative
Fines Program. as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

July 14, 2005, on the following committees:

AF#1397 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LISA :
MURKOWSKIFOR US SENATE, and JAMES PALMER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1398 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
JEFF SMITH, and NICK ADAMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1399 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LIFFRIG FOR
SENATE, and KEN KRUMM as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. '

AF#1400 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JAMES A
GARNER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE, and LOUIS M EUSTACHE as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1402 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMITE
PRATS AL CONGRESO INC, and JOSE JOAQUIN LEDESMA ESQ as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
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Federal Election Comr‘ion . Page 3

Certification for Administrative Fines
July 14, 2005

~ Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1403 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DIEDRICH

 FOR CONGRESS, and Harvey C Krautschun as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1404 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and LAURA BESKAR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

" 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the

amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. :

AF#1405 ‘Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOCAS FOR
CONGRESS, and ANDREW T O'DELL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1406 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAGNUM
FOR CONGRESS, and DIEHL, THOMAS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

/5 2005 %ﬁ% J{de
Date Mary W,/ Pove

Secretary of the Commission
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CONFIRMATION OF CMGW TC:LAURA BESKAR
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS
65G5 KNOLLWOOOG DR
MCKINNEY TX 75070-2362

FEDERAL ELECTICON COMPISSION

- TO0D GARLAND

969 E ST N® # 709
WASHINGTYGN DC 20463

JULY 15, 2005

LAURA BESKAR
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS
6505 KNOLLWOOOS ODORIVE
MCKINNEY TX 7507¢0

08393462
AFR: 1404

DEAR LAURA BESKAR:

THE FEDERAL ELECTICON CAMPAIGN ACT GF 1971y AS AMENDED (®ThE
ACT")y REQUIRES THAT YCUR COMMITTEE FILE AN APRIL CQUARTERLY REPORT
DF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS CVERY CALENDAR YEARe. THIS REPORT,
COVERING THE PERIOD THROUGH MARCH 3157, SHALL BE FILED NO LATER THAN
APRIL 15THe 2 UeSs(e 43412)s YOJU WEREZ PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED GF THE
CUE DATE FQOR THIS REPCRT. RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL ELECTIOGN
COMMISSION IWFECY) INDICATE THAT THIS REPCRT wWAS NOT FILED WITHIN
THIRTY (3C) DAYS OF THE OUE [ATE. YQOU SKCQULD FILE THIS REPORT IF
YOU HAVE NOY ALREADY DONE SG.

THE ACT #WAS FURTHER AMENCED IN 1999 TG PERMIT THE FEL TO IMPCSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICLATIONS OF THE REPCRTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UaSesle 4341h)e 2 UeSele 437GLAIL4). ON 07714720059 THE FEC
FOUND THAT THERE 15 REASGN TC BELIEVE (MRTBY™) THAT CHRISTENSEN 4
CONGRESS AND YCGUy AS TREASURERs VIOLATED 2 UsSele 434(A) BY FAILING
TO FILE TIMELY THIS REZPORT ON OR BEFORE APRIL 137TH. BASED ON THE
FEC'S SCHEDULES OF CTVIL MCONEY PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe 1114439 THE
AMOUNT OF YOQUR CIVIL MCONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTEB STAGE 1S
$4+50C. 1T 1S CUE BY (€8/23272C0% AND IS BASED UON THESE FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY GF REPORT: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
LEVEL OF aACTIVITY: 51106594

NUMBER OF (AYS LATE: NOT FILED

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS CIvIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSzs5eEl: €

TG PaY THEE CaALCULATED CIVIL FONEY PENALTY
TO PaY THE CALCULATED (IVIL MONEY PEMALTY, SENC 1
REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYHMENT TU THE FEL AT THEZ ACDRESS



INCLUCING THE FINAL REGULATICNSs IS LGCATED AT THE FEC®S wWEBSITE AT
WiHWeFEC GOV IF YOU HAVE CQUESTIONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT CF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALYYy» PLEASE CCONTACT DAYNA BROWN IN THE
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISIGN AT GUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530 (AT
THE PROMPT PRESS 5) OR (202)¢654~1130« IF YOU HAVE QUESTICNS
REGARDING THE SUBMISSICN OF & CHALLENGEs PLEASE CCNTACT THE OFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT CGUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (8080)424-953C
(PRESS Os THEN EXTe. 1660) CR (2C2)694-16¢0.

SINCERELY,
SCOTT Eo. THCMAS
CHATIRMAN
% * L * % * * * * * 3 * %* *

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHELGULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CefeRe

111443y THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATEDG AT RTB_iS‘

$49500 FOR THE 2005 APRIL QUARTERLY REPCRT.
PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK QR MUNEY GRDER MADE
PAYABLE T1C THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:
FEDERAL ELECTICON CONMISSION
Pele BGX 95218¢ ‘
ST. LOUISe MO €3195-2182

1F YCU CHOOSE TG SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT 8Y COURIER GR
UVERNIGHT DELIVERYy PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS:
UeSe BAKK - GUOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
FcC #952182
1005 CONVENTION FLAZA
ST« LOULISs MC 63101
THZ REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE [CUE BY 0872372005« UPON
RECEIPT LF YOUR REMITTANCE ANLD PAYMENTy THE FECU WILL SENC YOU 2
FINAL DETERMINATIGON LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN The PORTION BELCW WITH YGUR PAYMENT

FGR: CHRISTENSEN 4 LCCONGRESS
FEd 108z CQU3932442

AF#: 1404

PAYMENT CUE DATc: (08/72372C0%

PAYMERT AMOUNT QUE: $44930(
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- UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMENTs THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A FINAL

DETERMINATIGN LETTER.

TO CHALULENGE THE RTIB FINDING ANC/OR CALCULATED CIviL MONEY PENALTY

TGO CHALLENGE THE RTS5 FINCDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTYy YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPONSEs INCLUODING THE Afd# FOUND
ON PAGE ONEs TO THE FEC'S (FFICE CF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWs S55 €
STREETy NWy WASHINGTONy OC 20463+ YOUR RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY 0872372005+ YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASON(S) WHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTE FINDING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL NMONEY
PENALTY. THE FEC WILL CNLY CONSIOER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON A
FACTUAL ERRORy MISCALCULATION GF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
BY THE FELy OR THE EXISTENCE QOF EXTRAORCINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTED FOR MCRE THAN 48 HCURS THAT WERE 3EYOND YOUR CONTRGOL AND
PREVENTED YOU FRCM FILING THE REPORT IN & TIMELY MANNER. YOUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL BAS1S SUPPORTING THE REASCONIS) AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATICN. THE FEC STRONGLY EWCCOURAGES THAT DOCUMENTS
B8 SUBMITTED IN THE FGORM OF AFFIDAVITS OR DECLARATIONS. EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT 82 CCNSICEREL EXTRAQGRUINARY INCLUDEs BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TO, NEGLIGENCEs PRCBLEMS WITH VENCORS OR
CONTRACTCRSy STAFF JLLNESSy CCMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 (eFeRe 111.35€(8)01)1111) AND (4]},

YGUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YODUR RIGHT 70
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITIGN TO THE DISTRICT COURT UNLDER 2
UeSelae 437Gs 11 CeFeRe 1lla3E.

IF YCU INTENDG 70 BE REPRESENTED BY CLOUNSELs PLEASE ADVISE THE
DFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWS. YOU SHCULD PROVIOEs IN WRITING
THE NAME, ADDRESS ANC TELEFHCOCNE NUMBER OF YOUR CCOUNSEL AKD AUTHGRIZE
COUNSEL TC RECEIVE NCTIFICATICNS AND COMMUNICATIONS RELATING TO. THIS
CHALLENGE ANC IMPOSITIGN CF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF YOU DC NOT PAY THE CALLULATED CIVIL MONWEY PENALTY JR SUSMIT A
CHALLENGE

IF YOU DO NOT PAY ThHt CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY BOR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEC wILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATICNS ARE TRUE AND M2KE A FINAL DETERMINATICORN THAT
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS AND YCUsy AS TREASURERs VICLATEO 2 UeSeCo.
434(A) AND ASSESS A CIVIL FONEY PENALTY.

URKPAID CIVIL MONEY PENRLYIES ASSESSEL THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SULBJELT 7O THE CEBT COLLECTION ALT OF
1982("0Ca")AS AMENDED BY THE CEBY COLLECTICON IMPROVEMENT ACT OF
19689 31 UeSele 3701 ET 5&8&e THE FEL MAY TAKE ANY 4&“ AL L
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHCRIZED ANG REQUIRED BY THE OlAys AS AMENDED,
INCLUDING TRANSFER TG THE UeS« DEPARTHMENT COF THE TRE&SURY FOR
COLLECTICONS 11 CeFeKs 1l1le49Za

THIS HMATTER WAS GENERATED BASEG ON 1MFORMATICON ASCERTAINED B3Y
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL CCURSE GF CARRYING CQUY 17% SUPERVISORY
RESPONSIRILITIESY 2 UeSele« 437C(AM23. IT WILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORCANCE WITH 2 UeSele 43T6CAM1I4)LB ) AND 43T7TGIAY{121(A) UNTIL
IT IS PLACED OGN THE PUBLIC RECORD IN ACCCREANLE wWild 11 {eF.R.
111+442¢ UNLESS YOU NCTIFY THE Fi IN WRITING THAT YOU WISH THE
MATTER TC 8t MADE PUBLIC.

ACDITIONAL INFORMATICN Ch TH

m
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CP5 A0HINISTRATINZ FINE PROGRAM
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FEC Office of Adwministrative Review

999 E Street NW

washington, DC 20462

Re:  Christensen 4 Congress
FEC ID#CO029324 62
AF#1404

To Whow Lt may COnCEY

As we discussed earlier today, the Christensen 4 Congress Committee
no longer exists. The candidate never participated bn any election and
the comumittee was closed down September of 2004 after flnal bills
were patd. The report was covnpleted that same month when the
account was closed out. The filing was done by direction of the

Ctechwnieal assistance Metptlm. The phone conwversotion Llasted over own

hour ond the fillng was completed and uploaded with thelr divection.
The Logon andl passworol wo Longer work so consequently no further
fillngs were omptetea because thelr was no access to the system.
Plense contact me U further clarifieation is needed.

1 l/la wik You,

J{’

Gt Clhirlstensen
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

August 18, 2005

Laura Beskar, as Treasurer
Christensen 4 Congress
6505 Knollwood Drive
McKinney, TX 75070

C00393462
AF# 1404

Dear Ms. Beskar:

On August 15, 2005, the Commission received your written response
(“challenge™) which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you
have any questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Office of Admin%stra tive Review

!
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Date: August 23, 2005

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1404

Committee Name: Christensen 4 Congress

Committee ID#: C00393462

Committee Address (if different than in RTB mailgram): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A
Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report Dated June 22, 2005 and RTB Certification

Dated July 14, 2005 — previously forwarded

Copy of RTB Mailgram: See Declaration

Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received) -
Attachment #: 1

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to
RTB Mailgram (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A

RAD Staff Declaration - Attachment #: 6



" COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY .

P,
Ly Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
. item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
' & Print your name and address on the reverse : N7 3 Addressee
] so that we can return the card to you ; A Printed & S
. B. Received by{ Printed Name, C. Dat very
e & Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, y{ ) aleo =
L or on the front if space permits.
.y - e o D. Is delivery address different from item 12- (3 Yes
;{.‘” 1. Article;Addressed to: if YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
:
£
[P <
i)

3. Service Type
{1 Certified Mail O Express Mail

[ Registered [J Return Receipt for Merchandise
Dinsured Mait {3 C.OD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)
‘ PS Form 3811, August 2001 Domestic Return Receipt 102585-02-M-154¢

ATTACHMENT #1
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA
| am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard to the Administrative Fine Program. | make this
declaration based on ﬁy personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and
would testify competently to the following matters.
| hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to the Christensen 4 Congresé committee:
A} Prior Notice dated March 21, 2005 referencing the 2005 April Quarterly
Report;
B) Non-Filer Mailgram dated May 2, 2005 referencing the 2005 April Quarterly
Report;
C) Reason-to-Believe Mailgram dated July 15, 2005 referencing the 2005 April
Quarterly Report.
1 hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’'s public records and find that
Christensen 4 Congress committee has not filed the 2005 April Quarterly Report with the
Commission.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that we ha\}e provided all relevant telecoms for the case. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 23rd day of August, 2005.

i G

Patricia Carmona

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

ATTACHMENT # 6



. QUARTERLY .

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

i CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES March 21, 2005
REPORTING DATES
REG./CERT. &
| OVERNIGHT FILING
! REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
April Quarterly 01/01/05 - 03/31/05 04/15/05 04/15/05
WHO MUST FILE
Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates’ (including unopposed candidates
o and candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file an April Quarterly Report on
¥ April 15,2005.> Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in
” writing that their termination report has been accepted.
fo!
ih]
™ METHOD OF FILING
::’?1’ Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date. Committees
fou should keep the mailing receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

oY

| If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date.
“Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an
overnight delivery service with an on-line tracking system. Reports filed by any other means
must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for Senate committees) by the

! filing date.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period
always begins the day after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and
has not previously filed a report, the first report must cover all activity that occurred before the
committee registered.

; 2 An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and
reporting obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received
or expenditures made. If the campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required
to file reports.

*If the campaign has more than one authorized committee in addition to the principal campaign
committee, the principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

i (over)
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CONGRESSIONAL COI’ITTEES QPRIL QUARTERLY

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2005

REPORTING DATES

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD! MAILING DATE DATE
July Quarterly 04/01/05 - 06/30/05 07/15/05 07/15/05
October Quarterly 07/01/05 - 09/30/05 10/15/05 10/15/05*
Year-End 10/01/05 - 12/31/05 01/31/06 01/31/06
COMPLIANCE

e Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of
all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not
filed on time.

e Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to
file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for
repeat late- and non-filers). For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled,
“Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at http://www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

e In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for
FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

e Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct
transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-
filers and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. House committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a
calendar year, or that expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic
Filing office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at
http://www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

I'See footnote #1, on reverse side..
% Notice that this deadline falls on a weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fall on
nonworking days.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100
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WESTERRN
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WESTERN UNIQN COMMERCIAL |SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF MAILGRAM  TC:LAURA BESKAR '

CHRISTENSEMN & CONGRESS

4505 KNOLLWOCD OR

MCKINNEY TX 7P5070-2362

CHRIS RITCHIE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOM
999 £ ST NW

NASHINGYON 0C 20463

MAY 2, 2005

IDENTIFICATION NUMAER: (C0C393462 .
REFERENCE: APRIL QUARTEALY REPCRT 101/C172005 - 03/31/2005)
DEAR TREASURER:

IT HAS COME TO THE ATTVTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION THAT YOU MAY HAVE FAILED TO FILE THE AB0VE REFERENCED
REPORT OF RECEIPTS ANO EXPENCITURES AS REQUIRED BY THE FEOERAL
ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACTs AS AMENDED, YOU WERE PREVIQUSLY NOTIFIED OF
THE DUE CATE FOR THIS REPORT. :

IT (S EMPORTANT THAT YGU FLLE THIS REPORT [HMMECLIATELY RITH
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICNs 999 E STREETs NeWes WASHINGTON,
DeCe+ 20463 FOR HOUSE CANOIDATES» OR THWE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE,
232 HART SENATE OFFICE AUILDINGe WASHINGTON, DoC. 20510 FOR SENATE
CANDLIOATES. A COPY QOF THIS REPOAT MUST ALSO 68E FILED WIVH THE
SECRETARY OF STATE CR EQUIYALENT STATE CFFICERe LUNLESS THE STATE 15
EXEMPT FROM THE FEDERAL RECUIREMENY TO RECEIVE AND NAINTAIN PAPER
COPIES.

THE FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE THIS REPORT MAY RESULT IN CIVIL MONEY
PENALTIESs AN AUDIT OR LEGAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION. UVHE CIVIL MONEY
PEKALTY CALCULATION FOR LATE REPORTS DOES NOT INCLUDE A GRACE PERIGD
AND BEGINS OGN THE DAY FOLLCWING THE QUE CATE FOQR THE REPQRTS

LF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTICNS REGARUING THlS MATTERs PLEASE
CONTACT CHRISTOPHER RITCHIE IN THE REPOARTS ANALYSIS CIVISION ON OUR
TOLL FREE NUMBER (B800)424-6530. OUR LOCAL NUMAER 1S5 (202)e64-1130.

SINCERELY,
JOGHN Da GIBSON

ASSISTANY STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYS1S DIVISION
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[COTRAL ELECTION
COLMISSION.
SECRE TARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 00 NOY -3 P |: 39

November 3, 2006

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION \/ SEN SITIVE
. |

THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK

STAFFDIRECTOR  \

JOHN D. GIBSON

ACTING DEPUTY |y TAFF DIRECTOR
FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD WERT

REVIEWING OFFICER

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
SUBJECT: AF# 1404 - CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS AND LAURA

BESKAR, AS TREASURER (C00393462)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents in accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a
written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation -and the

respondents’ written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a
final determination. :

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION November 3, 2006
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1404 - Christensen 4 Congress and Laura Beskar, as Treasurer (C00393462)

On July 14, 2005, the Federal Election Commission (“the’ Commission”) found
reason to believe (“RTB”) that Christensen 4 Congress and Laura Beskar, as Treasurer (“the
respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2005 April Quarterly Report.
The Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was
$4,500 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.FR. § 111.43. The respondents were
notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) via mailgram on July 15, 2005, of the
Commission’s finding and civil money penalty calculated at RTB.

Respondents’ Response

On August 16, 2005, the Commission received the written response (“‘challenge”)
from the candidate, Gene Christensen, on behalf of the respondents. He states that “the
Committee no longer exists. The candidate never participated in any election and the
committee was closed down September of 2004 after final bills were paid.” He further states
that “[t]he report was completed that same month when the account was closed out. The
filing was done by direction of the technical assistance helpline.” He concludes that “[t]he
logon and password no longer work so consequently no further filings were completed.” '

Telephone Records Provided with RAD Declaration

In her declaration for AF #1404, the Compliance Branch Chief states that she has
provided “all relevant telecoms™ [written records of telephone conversations] for
conversations on January 30, April 26, and October 14, 2004 and August 10, 2005 between
the candidate and Treasurer, and RAD Analysts Michelle Liljeroot and Dayna Brown. Ms.
Liljeroot notes in her January 30, 2004 telecom that the candidate called “to let me know that
he is not running in the Primary Election. 1 told him that he still needs to continue filing
quarterly until he decides to terminate the Committee.”

On April 26, 2004, Ms. Liljeroot states that Mr. Christensen called because he had
“looked at the FEC website and found that his records included non-filer[ ] notices.... I let
him know that he needed to file ... electronically because he went over the $50,000.00
threshold.” She then notes that “[h]e indicated that he wanted to keep the account open so 1
recommended that he submit the [2004] April Quarterly Report electronically and to continue
to file electronically every quarter.” She also *“verified his mailing address on the [Statement
of Organization] was inactive and told him to submit an updated [Statement of Organization]
electronically with his current address.”

The next call occurred on October 14, 2004, when Laura Beskar called and spoke to
Ms. Liljeroot. In her telecom, Ms. Liljeroot states that “Ms. Beskar called to inquire how to

recreate the committee after her computer crashed.... I walked [her through] how to get

I
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started” and also “sent her down to [the Electronic Filing Office] to see if they could help her
import the data.” '

Mr. Christensen called Dayna Brown on August 10, 2005 in response to the RTB
mailgram. In her telecom, Ms. Brown notes that

Mr. Christensen stated that the committee had been terminated back in 2004 after he
withdrew from the race.... I advised [him] that it did not appear that the committee had
requested that it be terminated. I further explained that the termination box had not been
checked on any of the committee’s reports, nor a letter sent to request a termination. [He]
then stated that all of the committee’s accounts had been closed, as well as their e-filing
password. I reiterated to [him] that the committee had not been terminated ... and that [it]
was required to continue filing unti] it receives a letter from the Commission stating that it
has been terminated.

Analysis of Challenge

As of this date, the 2005 April Quarterly Report has not been filed in an electronic
format. A paper copy of a report marked as a Termination Report was received on October
18, 2005. The paper copy has coverage dates of July 1, 2005 — September 30, 2005, and a
handwritten notation on Line 4 of the Summary Page of “All Above” for type of quarterly
report.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) requires that quarterly reports be filed by
the treasurer of a principal campaign committee no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(1)(i). Reports
electronically filed must be received and validated at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time on the prescribed filing date to be timely filed.
11 CF.R. § 104.5(e). A principal campaign committee must continue to file reports until it
files a termination report stating that it will no longer receive contributions or make
disbursements, that there are no outstanding debts or obligations and the purpose for which
residual funds will be used. 2 U.S.C. § 433(d)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.3. The level of
activity means the total amount of receipts and disbursements for the period covered by the
late report. 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the
timely and complete filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

In two conversations in 2004, the RAD Analyst made it clear to the candidate that the
respondents must continue to file reports until they submit a valid Termination Report. The
respondents were subsequently notified on numerous occasions of their continuing filing
requirements in 2005 and their failure to file the April Quarterly Report.

Prior Notice for this report, which was sent to them on March 21, 2005, states that the
filing date is April 15, informs committees that they must continue to file reports until the
Commission notifies them in writing that their termination report has been accepted, and that
treasurers are responsible for the timeliness of all reports. The January 2005 issue of the
FEC Record includes an article that explains the 2005 quarterly filing requirements for
congressional committees, that the April Quarterly Report is due on April 15, and that
committees that wish to terminate must continue filing reports until notified in writing that

o
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their termination report has been accepted by the Commission. Additionally, a Non-Filer
Mailgram was sent to them on May 2, 2005 when the report had still not been received. The
Prior Notice, FEC Record, and Non-Filer Notice were sent to them at their address of record.

Although the candidate states in the challenge and his October 2005 letter that the
Committee was closed down in September 2004 and the last report filed, the 2004 October
Quarterly Report is not marked as a Termination Report. Because the respondents did not
file a Termination Report on or before April 15, 2005, indicating that the Committee will no
longer receive contributions or make disbursements, that there are no outstanding debts or
obligations and the purpose for which any residual funds will be used, they were required to
file the April Quarterly Report.

The paper copy of the report received on October 18, 2005 is marked as a
Termination Report.! It has coverage dates of July 1, 2005 through September 30, 2005 but,
under the report type options, there is the handwritten notation “All Above.” Because the
cover letter indicates that there has been no activity since September 2004, and the Summary
and Detailed Summary Pages as well as the attached schedules are marked with zeros, the
“All Above” notation appears to refer to all of the quarterly reports that were past due and
indicates that the Committee had no receipts and no disbursements during the 2005 April
Quarterly reporting period.

There is no provision in the Act and the regulations to waive a committee’s quarterly
filing requirement because a committee has no receipts and makes no disbursements for that
reporting period. Furthermore, the respondents are required to file this report in an electronic
format because they exceeded the $50,000 mandatory electronic filing threshold.
11 C.F.R. § 104.18(a).

However, under the administrative fine regulations, one of the criteria used to
calculate the civil money penalty is the level of activity. At the time of the RTB finding, the
Commission had not received a report. As required, the Commission estimated the level of
activity for the January 1 through March 31, 2005 reporting period. Based on the estimated
level of activity of $110,694, the Commission determined that the RTB civil money penalty
was $4,500 x [1 + (.25 x 00], or $4,500. Since the Termination Report indicates that the
level of activity during this reporting period is $0 and the schedule of civil money penalties at
11 C.FR. § 111.43(a) only provides for civil money penalties if the level of activity is $1.00
or more, no civil money penalty should be assessed against the respondents.

The respondents’ challenge presented no evidence that a factual error was made, that
the civil money penalty was miscalculated at RTB or that extraordinary circumstances, as
defined at 11 C.F.R. § 111.35, existed which prevented them from filing the April Quarterly
Report in a timely manner. The Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommends that the
Commission make a final determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and,
based on the actual level of activity for the April Quarterly reporting period, as reported on

" RAD notified the respondents that they must continue to file reports because they are involved in
administrative fine cases (the present case as well as AF# 1118 in which the $4,500 unpaid civil money
penalty was referred to the Department of Treasury for collection).

[
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the Termination Report ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0 (reduced from the RTB civil
money penalty of $4,500).

OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1404 that Christensen 4 Congress and Laura Beskar,
as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the actual level of activity for the
2005 April Quarterly reporting period, as reported on the Termination Report received on
October 18, 2005 (30), assess a civil money penalty of $0 (reduced from the RTB civil
money penalty of $4,500); and

(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Mary E. Seiler

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 - Declaration from RAD

Attachment 3 - »

Attachment 4 - Declaration from OAR
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FEC OLL mc@ ot Aotmwmwatwe Review
999 E Street NwW
washington, DC 20462

Re¢: Christensen 4 Congress

uh,w

w FEC (DHCOOZ92462
-t AF#1404
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To Whowt Lt man Y Concern:

As we dlscussea enrlier todny, the Christensen 4 Congress Committee
no longer exists. The candidate never partleipated bn any electlon and
the commmitiee wos clogsed down September of 2004 after flnal bills

| were paLol. The veport was conepleted that same month whew the
pecount was closed out. The fillng was downe | by divectlon of the
technical assistance helpline. The nmm conversation Lacted OVEY OV
hour and the fillng wos covmpletent and wploadeo with thelr direction,

| The Logow rne passworo no LOV\M{:)" Worl so consequently no further
fllings were completed becnuse thelr was wo necess to the systenn.

5 i

Plense contact mae ;‘{’ T ther olo 7’- elrion L meedeo.

Thownik You,

k//fé‘j/ﬁ/

" Gewe Clhvistensen

l
/
\:'.
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. Attachment # _&__,
. 7 Pages
DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA
1. 1 am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard to the Administrative Fine Program. | make this
declaration based on rﬁy personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and
would testify competently to the following matters.
2. 1 hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the foliowing
sent by the Commission to the Christensen 4 Congress committee:
A) Prior Notice dated March 21, 2005 referencing the 2005 Aprit Quarterly
Report;

B) Non-Filer Mailgram dated May 2, 2005 referencing the 2005 April Quarterly

o

W Report; _ '

';.‘:: C) Reason-to-Believe Mailgram dated July 15, 2005 referencing the 2005 April
ﬁ_g Quarterly Report.

;“;fl 3. | hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that
;EJ Christensen 4 Congress committee has not filed the 2005 April Quarterly Report with the

Y
Commission.

4. Pursuant to 28 US.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that we have provided all relevant telecoms for the case. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 23rd day of August, 2005.

Patricia Carmona
Chief, Compliance Branch

Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
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QUARTERLY .

REPORT NOTICE

"FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES March 21, 2005
REPORTING DATES
REG./CERT. &
OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD! MAILING DATE DATE _
April Quarterly . 01/01/05 - 03/31/05 04/15/05° 04/15/05
- WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates’ (including unopposed candidates
and candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file an April Quarterly Report on
April 15, 2005.> Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in
writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHOD OF FILING
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date. Committees
should keep the mailing receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date.
“Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an
overnight delivery service with an on-line tracking system. Reports filed by any other means
must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for Senate committees) by the
filing date.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period
always begins the day after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and
has not previously filed a report, the first report must cover all activity that occurred before the
commmee registered.

2 An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and
reporting obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received
or expenditures made. If the campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required

to file reports.
*If the campaign has more than one authorized committee in addition to the principal campaign
committee, the principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

(over)
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CONGRESSIONAL COMMB'EES AQIL QUARTERLY

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2005

REPORTING DATES

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE ___ DATE
July Quarterly 04/01/05 - 06/30/05 07/15/05 07/15/05
October Quarterly 07/01/05 - 09/30/05 10/15/05 10/15/05*
Year-End | 10/01/05 - 12/31/05 01/31/06 01/31/06
COMPLIANCE

s Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of
all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not
filed on time. '

¢ Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to
file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for
repeat late- and non-filers). For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled,
“Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at http://www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

¢ In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for
FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

« Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct
transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-
filers and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. House committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a
calendar year, or that expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic
Filing office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at
http://www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

! See footnote #1, on reverse side.
“Notice that this deadline falls on a weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fail on
nonworking days.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202} 694-1100
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CONFIRMATION OF MAILGRAX TC:LAURA BESKAR
CHRISTENSEM & CONGRESS
§5G5 KROLLROUCD OR
MCKINNEY TX 7507T0-2362

CHRIS RITCHIE

FEDERAL ELECTION CDRRISSION
999 £ ST NW

WASHINGYON DC 20483

NAY 2, 2005

JOENTIFICATION NUMAER: CO0C393462

REFERENCE: APRIL QUARTEALY REPGRY 101/C122005 - 03/31/72005)
DEAR TREASURERS

IT HAS COHE TO THE ATYENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION THAT YOU MAY HAVE FAILED YO FILE THE ABOVE REFERENCED
REPORT OF RECEIPTS ANC EXPENCITURES AS REQUIRED BY THE FEOERAL
ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACTs AS AMENDED. YOU WERE PREVIQUSLY NOTIFIED OF
VTHE DUE CATE FOR YHIS REPCRT.

IT (S [MPORTANT THAT YCU FILE THIS REPCORT (MMEJIATELY HITH
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICNs 999 E STREETs NeWer WASHINGTON,
DeCev 204863 FOR HOUSE CANOIDATESs OR THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE,
232 HART SENATE QFFICE BUILDINGe WKASHINGTON, DeC. 20510 FOR SENATE
CANDIDATES. A COPY GF THIS REPORT MUST ALSO BE FILED WITH THE
SECRETARY OF STATE CR EGUIYALENT STATE CFFICERe UNLESS THE STATE 15
EXEMPT FROM THE FEDERAL RECUIREKENT TO RECEIVE AND NAINTAIN PAPER
COP1ES

THE FAILURE TO TIRELY FILE THIS REPORT RMAY RESULT IN CIVIL MDNEY
PENALTIESs AN AUDIT OR LEGAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION. TYTME CIVEL MONEY
PENKALTY CALCULATION FOR LAYE REPORTS DOES NOT INCLUDE & GRACE PERIGD
AND BEGINS ON THE DAY FOLLCWING THE DUE CATE FOR THE REPORT.

LF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTICNS RECARDING TulS MATTER, PLEASE
CONTALT CHRISTOPRER RITCHIE IN THE KREPORTS ANALYSIS DPIYVYISION ON OUR
TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)42&4-6530. OUR LOCAL NUMBER 1§ (202)694-1130C.

SINCERELY
JOHN O« GIESOK

ESSISTARY SYAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI3 DIVISIOK

T ME srm UNIGN COMKERC 1AL § e’mnces

P,
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CONFIRMATION OF (CMGM TC:LAURA BESKAR
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS
6505 KNOLL®GCO DR
MCKINNEY TX 75070-2362

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSIOA
TEGOD GARLAND

999 E ST NwW 4 709
WASHINGTCN OC 20463

JULY 15, 2005

LAURA BESKAR
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS
6505 KNQOLLWOGD DRIVE
MCKINNEY TX 750730

C0C393462
AF8: 1404

CEAR LAURA 3E£SKAR:

THe FtOERAL cLECTICN CAMPAIGN ACT CF 1i971s AS AHMENDED ("Tnt
ACT®})y REQUIRES THAT YCUR COMMITTEE FILE AN APRIL CUARTERLY REPORT
OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS ECVERY CALENDAR YEAR. THIS REPORT,
COVERING THE PERIOD THROUGHKH MARCH 3157, SHALL BE FILEDC NO LATER THAN
APRIL 15THs 2 UeSeCs 434{2)}. YOU WHERE PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED GF THE
CUE DATE FOR THIS REPCRT. RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL ELELTION
COMMISSIGN (MFEC™) INCICATE THAT THIS REPORT wWAS NOT FILED WITHIN
THIRTY (3C) DAYS OF THE OUE CATE«. YOU SKCULD FILE THIS REPIRT IF
YCU HAVE NOT ALREADY DCONE SCe«

THE ACT WwaS FURTHER AMENCED IN 13999 TG PERMIT THE FEC TC IMPOSc

"CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FGR VICLATIONS OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

OF 2 UeSele 43464A)e 2 UeSele 437GLA)(4)c ON 07/14/2005¢ THE FEC
FOUND THAT THERE IS REASGON TC SELIEVE (®RT8™)] THAT CHRISTENSEN 4
CONGRESS AND YCOUs AS TRZASURERs VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe 434(A) 8Y FAILING
TO FILE TIMELY THIS REPORT CN OR BEFQORE APRIL 15TH. BASED UN THE
FSC*S SCHEDULES CF CIVIL MCNEY PENALTIES AT 11 CaFeRe 111e43y¢ THEC
AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MGNEY PETNALTY CALCULATED AT ThHe RTE STAGE 1S
$4¢50C« IT 15 DUE BY (872372005 AND IS BASED ON THESc FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REFPORT: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: $110&%4

NUMBER OF OCAYS LATE: KCT FILED

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSED: €

TC PAY ThE CALCULATED CIVIL KONEY PENALTY
TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PEMALTYy SENC THE tNCLGS U
REMITTANCE AND YCOUR PAYMENT TC THE FEC AT THE ACDRESS ON PAGE 5.
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UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMENTs THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A FINAL
DETERMINATION LETTER.

TO CHALLENGE THE RT8 FINDING ANC/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
TC CHALLENGE THE RTB FINCING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MOAEY

PENALTYy YOU MUST SUBNMIT A WRITTEN RESPGNSEs INCLUDING THE AfFé FOUND
ON PAGE ONEy TO THE FEC'S (FFICE CF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWy SS9 ¢
STREETy NWy WASHINGTONs DC 20463« YOUR RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY 0872372005« YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLULE THE REASON(S) WHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTE FINDCING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY. THE FEC WILL CNLY CCNSIDER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON A
FACTUAL ERRORy MISCALCULATION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
3Y THE FECy QR THE EXISTENCE OF EXTRAGROCINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTED FOR MORE THAN 48 HCURS THAT WERE 3EYOND YCUR CGONTRGL AND
PREVENTELD YOU FRCM FILING THE REPORT IN A TIMELY MANNER. VYOUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPORTING THE REASGN(S) AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATICN. Thé FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT COCUMENTS

tiy BE SUBMITTED IN THE FCRM OF AFFIDAVITS OR OECLARATIONS. EXAMPLES OF

P CIRCUMSTANCES THAT wWILL NOYT Bf CCNSICEREL EXTRAORDINARY INCLUDE, BUT

™ ARE NOT LIMITED TOs NEGLIGENCE, PROBLEMS WITH VENCORS OR

;g CONTRACTCRSs STAFF ILLNZSSy CCMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR

(o CIRCUMSTANCES. 11 CeFeRe 111.35(8MULICII1) AND (4}, '

"~ YOUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION CURING THE

en ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHT TO

) PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TQ THE DISTRICT CGURT UNDER 2

v UeSeCe 437Ge 11 CeFeRe 11l1e38.

™ IF YCU INTENC TO B8E REFPRESENTED BY CCUNSELy PLEASE ADVISE THE
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWe VYOU SHCULD PROVIOEs IN WRITINGy
THE NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEFHCNE NUMBER OF YOUR CCUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSEL Y0 RECEIVE NGTIFICATICNS AND COMMUNICATICONS RELATING TU THIS
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITICN OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF YDU OC NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MCNEY PENALTY JR SUBMIT A
CHALLENGE

IF YCU D0 NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CR SUBMIT A
WRITTCEN RESPONSEs THE FEC wILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATICNS ARZ TRUE ANLC MAKE A FINAL DETERMINATICN THAT
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS AND YCUs AS TREASURER: YICLATED 2 UoSels
434(A) AND ASSESS A& CIVIL FONEY PENALTY.

UNPAID CIVIL MCNEY PENALTIES ASSESSEC THROUGH THE AOMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SLBJECT TO THE CEBT COLLECTION ALT OF
1982("DCA™)AS AMENCOED BY TKE CEBY COLLECTICN IMPROVEMENT ACT OF
19965 31 UaSeCe 3701 ET 5EC. THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND all
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZED AND REQUIRED BY THE DCAsy AS AMENDED
INCLUCING TRANSFER TC THE LeS« DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTICNe 11 CeFeRe llletts

THIS MATTER WAS GENERATEC BASED CN INFORMATION ASCERTAINED 8Y
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL CCOURSE GF CARRYING CUT ITS SUPERVISORY
\ RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSele 437GLAI21)., 17T #ILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL

IN ACCUORCANCE WITH 2 UeSele 437GCAMI4I(B) AND 437GCAI(12)CA) UNTIL

17T 1S PLACED ON THE PUEBLIC RECORD IN ACCCROANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe

111¢42¢ UNLESS YOU NCTIFY THE FEC IN ®RITING THAT YGU ®lISH THE
| MATTER TC 3t MADE PUBLIL.
ACDITIONAL INFCORMATICN ON THE FEC'S ACHINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM,
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INCLUCING THE FINAL REGULATICNS,y IS LOCATED AT THE FEC'S WEBSITE AT

" MWWeFECGOVe IF YOU HAVE CUESTIONS REGARDCING THE PAYMENT CF THE

CALCULATED CTIVIL MCONEY PENALTYy PLEASE CCNTACT CAYNA BROWN IN THE
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISICON AT GUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (300)424-9530 (AT
THE PROMPT PRESS 5) CR (2021 694~-113C. IF YOU HAvc QUESTICNS
REGARDING THE SUBMISSICN OF £ CHALLENGEs PLEASE CCNTACT THE OFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT CUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (8001)424-3530
(PRESS 0Oy THEN EXTe 16860) TR (2C2)694~-16¢0.

SINCERELY

SCOTT E« THCMAS
CHAIRMAN

% * » % * % %* ¥ * * % * * %
ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORCANCE WITH THE SCHECULE COF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFoaRe
11143, THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT RTB 1S
$49500 FCOR THE 2005 APRIL QUARTERLY REPCRT.

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MCNEY GRDER MADE
PAYABLE TC THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN TJ THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSICN
PaCe. BGX 9521482
STe LOUISy MO €31395-2182

IF YCU CHOOSE TGO SENC YOUR REMITTANCE ANDC PAYMENT 8Y COURIER CR
CVERNIGHY DELIVERY, PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS:
UseSe BAKK - GCOVERNMENT LOCKBLX
FEC #952182
1005 CCNVENTION PLAZA
ST« LOUISs MO 63101
THE REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE CUE 8Y 08/23/2005. UPON
RECEIPT CF YDUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENTy THE FEC WILL SEND YOJU A
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.

PLEASE CETACH AND RETURN TkhE PURTION BDELCX #ITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: CHRISTENSEN 4 (ONGRESS
FEl 1D#: (00353442

AF#: 1404

PAYMENT LCUE DATc: 0Q48/2372CQ%

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $453C(
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‘ ‘ Attachment #4

11 Pages

DECLARATION OF MARY E. SEILER

I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I
conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the
Administrative Fine program.

. The 2005 April Quarterly Report, covering the period from January 1 through March

31, 2005, 1s due April 15, 2005. If electronically filed, it must be received and
validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard/Daylight
Time on April 15 to be timely filed.

. It is the practice of the Commission’s Information Division to send the Record to

Treasurers and committees at their address of record.

. 1 hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the:

a) Page 1 of the Summary Pages for the 2004 July and October Quarterly
Reports electronically filed by Christensen 4 Congress and Laura Beskar,
as Treasurer. According to the Commission’s records, the reports were
received on July 13 and October 15, 2004, respectively. The address
change box is checked on Line 1 of the July Quarterly Report and the
address is listed as 6505 Knollwood Drive McKinney, TX 75070. The
Termination Report box is not checked on Line 4 of the October
Quarterly Report; and

b) cover letter and Summary and Detailed Summary Pages for the paper
copy of a Termination report for Christensen 4 Congress and Laura
Beskar, as Treasurer. According to the Commission’s records, the paper
copy is marked as a Termination Report, Line 4 has a handwritten
notation of “All Above,” and it has handwritten coverage dates of July 1,
2005 through September 30, 2005. The Summary and Detailed Summary
Pages show zeros for all Lines of Columns A and B. The cover letter is
signed by the candidate and states that “the ... committee is no longer in
existence. There is no activity.... This committee was dissolved back in

“September of 2004.”

5. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 3rd of

November, 2006.
M
Maty E/S¢iler
Reviewipe Analyst

Office of Administrative Review
" Federal Election Commission
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Before joining the Bush campaign
in Austin, Commissioner Toner was
Deputy Counsel at the RNC from
1997-1999. Prior to his tenure at the
RNC, Mr. Toner served as counsel to
the Dole/Kemp Presidential Cam-
paign in 1996.

Mr. Toner was an associate at-
torney at Wiley, Rein, & Fielding in
Washington, DC, from 1992-1996.

Visit the FEC’s
Redesigned Web Site

-

FEC staff recently completed
a significant upgrade of the
Commission’s web site, www.fec.
gov. The redesigned site offers a
wealth of information in a simple,
clearly-organized format. Features
include cascading menus that
improve navigation and interactive .
pages that allow users to tailor
content to their specific needs.
Noteworthy among the new
features is a scarch engine. This
tool allows visitors to immediately
access all pages on the site
that contain a desired word or
phrase. Another new feature,
the Commission Calendar, helps
users keep track of reporting
deadlines, upcoming conferences
and workshops, Commission
meetings, comment deadlines and
more.

The site also offers a robust new
enforcement section that includes
the Enforcement Query Sysiem,
information on closed MUK:s, the
Alternative Dispute Resolution
and Administrative Fine programs
and-—for the first time—access to
final audit reports issued by the
Commission.

The Commission encourages
the regulated community and
the public 1o make use of this
dynamic and interactive site by
visiting www.fec.gov.

His work there included advising po-
litical committees and corporate cli-
ents on federal and state election law
compliance. He was also involved

in a number of First and Fourteenth
Amendment appellate litigation
matters, inciuding two cases that
were successful in the U.S. Supreme
Court.

Mr. Toner has written widely on
campaign finance matters, includ-
ing in the Washington Posi, Boston
Globe, Chicago Tribune and Wash-
ington Times. Mr. Toner is a lecturer
in the Department of Politics at the
University of Virginia.

Mr. Toner received a J.D. cum
laude from Cornell Law School in
1992, an M.A. in Political Science
from Johns Hopkins University in
1989 and a B.A. with distinction
from the University of Virginia in
1986. He is a member of the Dis-
trict of Columbia and Virginia bars
as well as the U.S. Supreme Court
bar, the Fourth U.S. Circuit Court of
Appeals and the U.S. District Courts
for the District of Columbia and the
Eastern District of Virginia.

—Amy Kort

Reports Due in 2008

This article on filing require-
ments for 2005 is supplemented by
the reporting tables on the following
pages. '

General Information

It is the responsibility of the
committee treasurer to file required
reports on time. To assist treasurers,
the Commission sends commit-
tees notices of upcoming reporting
deadlines. Piease note that fil-
ing deadlines are not extended in
cases where the filing date falis on a
weekend or federal holiday. In such
cases, reports filed by first-class mail
or courier must be received by the
Commission on the business day

' Federal Election Commission RECORD

preceding the filing date. Reports
filed electronically must be received
by the Commission and pass the
validation test by 11:59 Eastern time
on the filing date.

Under the Commission’s manda-
tory electronic filing regulations,
individuals and organizations'
that receive contributions or make
expenditures in excess of $50.000
in a calendar year—or expect to do
so—must file all reports and state-
ments with the FEC electronically.
Electronic filers who instead file on
paper or submit an electronic report
that does not pass the validation test
will be considered nonfilers and may
be subject to enforcement actions
(including administrative fines).

Committees that file with the Sec-
retary of the Senate? are not subject
to the mandatory electronic filing
rules, but are encouraged to file an
unofficial electronic copy of their
reports with the FEC in order to
expedite disclosure. 11 CFR 104.18.

The Commission’s electronic
filing sofiware, FECFile 5, can be
downloaded from the FEC’s web
site at http://www.fec.gov/elecfil/
electron.shtml. Filers may also use
commercial or privately-developed
software as long as the software
meets the Commission’s format
specifications, which are available
on the Commission’s web site.

Most paper forms are available at
the FEC’s web site (http://www.fec.
gov/info/forms.shtml) and from FEC
Faxline, the agency’s automated fax
svstem (202/501-3413). The 2005

{continued on page 4}

! The regulation covers individuals and
organizations required 1o file reports of
contributions and/or expenditures with
the Commission, including any person
making an independent expenditure.
Disbursements for “electioneering
communications” do not count toward
ihe $30,000 threshold for mandatory
electronic filing. 11 CFR 104.18(a).

- See “Where 10 File” on page 5.
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Federal Election Commission RECORD

Guide to 2005 Reporting

Type of Filer
2004 Year-
End
House and Senate X

Candidate Committees'

Presidential Candidate X
Committees

National Party X
Committees
State, Local and X

District Party Committees

Political Action X
Committees

Reports
Semi-
annual Quarterly  Monthly
X
X or? X
X
X or’ X
X or* X

This category includes comininees of candidates retiving debis from a previous elec-

tion or running Jor a future election.

“Presidential comminees may file on either a gquarterly or a monthly basis. Those
wishing 1o change their filing frequency should notify the Conunission in writing.
Electronic filers must file this request electronically.

{ State. district and local party commiitiees that enigage in reporiable “federal election
activiry” must file on a monthly basis. 11 CFR 300.36(c)(1). Other siate. district and
local party comminees may file on a semiannual basis.

“Political action committees (PACs) may file on either a semiannual or a monthly ba-
sis. Comnintees wishing 10 change their filing frequency must notify the Commnission
inwriting when filing a report under the conunitiee’s current schedule. Electionic

filers must file this request electronically. A commitiee may change its filing frequency

only once per calendar vear. 11 CFR 104.5(¢).

(continued from page 3)

Reporting Schedule is also available
on the FEC's web site (http://www.
fec.gov/info/report_dates.shtmi).
and from Faxline. For more informa-
tion on reporting, call the FEC at
800/424-9530 or 202/694-1100.

Year-End Reports Covering 2004
Activity

All committees must file a 2004
vear-end report due January 31,
2005. The coverage and reporting
dates are found on page 5.

In

Reports Covering 2005 Activity

To find out which reports your
commitiee must file in 2005. check
the Guide to 2005 Reporting on page
4. Then check the tables on page
5 for reporting dates. Please note
that committees active in special
elections in 2005 may have to file
additional special election reports. as
explained on page 6.

Authorized Committees

of Candidates

- House and Senate Candidaies.
All campaigns that raise or spend
more than $5.000 (and thus trigger

January 2003

registration and reporting require-
ments) must file quarterly reports in
2005. Under the Bipartisan Cam-
paign Reform Act of 2002 (BCRA).
principal campaign committees

may no longer file on a semiannual
basis in non-election vears. 2 U.S.C.
§434(a)(2XB 1.

Committees that wish to termi-
nate must continue filing reports
until notified in writing that their
termination report has been accepted
by the Commission.

Principal campaign committees of
candidates running in 2006 must file
FEC Form 3Z-1 as part of their 2005
July Quarterly and Year-End reports.
11 CFR 104.19. The information
provided on Form 3Z-1 allows
opposing candidates to compute
their “gross receipts advantage.”
which is used (o determine whether
a candidate is entitled to increased
contribution and coordinated party
expenditure limits under the “Mil-
lionaires” Amendment.” 2 U.S.C.
§§441a(1) and 441a-1. Form 3Z-1 is
included in the FEC Form 3 pack-
age. and need only be filed with the
July 15 quarterly report and year-end
report for the vear preceding the
general election for the otfice the
candidate seeks.

Presidential Candidates. All
committees authorized by Presiden-
tial candidates must file on either
a monthly or a quarterly schedule
in 2005. A Presidential committee
wishing4o change its filing schedule
should notify the Commission in
writing. 11 CFR 104.5(b)(2). Elec-
tronic filers must file this request
electronically.

State, District and Local Party
Committees

State. distnict and iocal party
committees that engage in repori-
able “federal election activity™
must file on a monthly schedule.
11 CFR 300.36(c)(1). Committees
that do not engage in réportabie
“federal election activity” may fiie
on a semiannual basis in 2005. (See
the Apnii 2003 Record. page 5. for
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2004 Year-End Report
Note: All committees file this report.

Report Period Covered Filing Date!
Year-End Closing date January 31, 2005
of fast report

through 12/31/04
2005 Monthly Reports

Note: All national party committees and any state. district or local party com-
mittee that engages in “federal election activity” must file monthly reports.

Report Period Covered Filing Date'
February January 1-31 February 20’
March February 1-28 March 20"
April March 1-31 April 20

June May 1-31 June 20

July June 1-30 July 20
August July 1-31 August 20’
September August 1-3] September 20
October September 1-30 October 20
November October 1-31 November 20"
December November 1-30 December 20
Year-End December 1-31 January 31, 2006

2005 Quarterly Reports
Note: All principal campaign commitiees must now file on a quarterly sched-
ule in non-election vears as well as in election years. Presidential committees

may choose to file quarterly, rather than monthly, in non-election years.

Report Close of Books Filing Date'’

Ist Quarter March 31 April 15

2nd Quarter’ June 30 July 15

3rd Quarter September 30 October 15
Year-End® December 31 January 31, 2006

2005 Semiannual Reports
Note: PACs that file quarterly in election years file on a semiannual schedule
in non-election years.

Report Close of Books Filing Date’
Mid-Year June 30 July 3V
Year-End December 31 January 31, 2006

* Note that this filing date falls on a weekend. Filing dates are not exiended for week-
ends or federal holidays.

'Reporis sent by regisiered or certified mail, by Express or Priority Mail with delivery

confirmation or by overnight delivery service with ari on-line tracking svstem must be
postmarked, or deposited with the mailing service, by the filing date. Reporis sent by
other means—including first class mail—musi be received by the filing dare. 2 U.S.C.
§434(a)(5) and 11 CFR ]104.5(¢).

? Authorized committees of candidates in the 2006 general election file Form 3Z-1.

‘&ng{r_{‘zl Election Commission RECORD

more information on monthly filing
for state, district and local party
committees.) A committee that filed
monthly in 2004 due to its federal
election activity must notify the
Commission in writing if it wishes
to file semiannually in 2005. 11 CFR
104.5(b)(2). Electronic filers must
file this request electronically.

National Party Committees

Under the BCRA, national com-
mittees of political parties must file
on a monthly schedulé in all years
and may no longer choose to change
their filing schedule in non-election

vears. 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(B).

Political Action Committees

PACs (separate segregated funds
and nonconnected committees) that
filed on a quarterly basis during
2004 file on a semiannual basis in
2005. Monthly filers continue on the
monthly schedule. PACs may change
their filing schedule, but must first
notify the Commission in writ-
ing. Electronic filers must file this
request electronically. A committee
may change its filing frequency only
once a year. 11 CFR 104.5(c).

Where to File

Committee treasurers must file
FEC reports with the appropriate
federal office. State filing require-
ments also apply to reports filed
by the principal campaign commit-
tees of candidates seeking office in
Guam, Montana and Puerto Rico
and to reports filed by PACs and
party commitiees who support these
candidates. 2 U.S.C. §439(a)(2)(B).

House Candidate Commitiees.
Principal campaign committees of
House candidates file with the FEC.
11 CFR 105.1.

Senate Candidate Commitiees.
Principal campaign committees of
Senate candidates file with the Sec-
retary of the Senate. 11 CFR 105.2.

Presidential Commirees. Princi-
pal campaign committees of Presi-
dential candidates file with the FEC.
11 CFR 105.3.

(continued on page 6}
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REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS

For AR Authorized Commtae

071312004 11 : 21

FEC
FORM 3

Qffce Use Oniy

1. NAME OF

UEZE FEC MAILING LABEL

Example:iF typing, tvpe

COMMITTEE (In full OR TYFE ORK PRINT ¢ over the lines
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS
|Il|lll|l||| [ [ | i 111 L I R I | lll
Lo 11 Lloaa ! Lt ) Lt ) [ i 1 [ I Lo
ADDRESS (rumber snd street) [ 6405 Kpolpwpod Dpivg | [N Ll by |
Check If dfieremnt , I I ! { {1 L1 [ | | | N S | i1 l
than previcusty .
reparted. tACK:) |MpKinEY, IR R R A S R L Al N IO
2. FECIDENTIFICATION KUMPER ¥ CiTY A STATEA ZIPCODE A
‘ STATE ¥ DISTRICT
CO0393462 3. ISTHIS NEW % AMENDED
REPORT (N} OR (A T 04
4. TYPE OF REPORT [Choose Qnel
1ty  13-Day PRE-Ekction Report for the:
() Quarterty Regxcrts:
Primary (12P) General {125} Runefi (12R)
x Aprl 15 Quartarly Report (&)
Comvertion {12C) Special {128)
Juy 15 Quertanly Repart [G2)
In the
Oclober 15 OLareny Repoit (QS) Bedtlon on Stete ¢f
Jamary 31 YeorEnd Report (YE) | () 30-Doy POST-Eleciion Report for the:
General (30GI Runedff (3UR]_ Special {308)
inthe
Terminaban Repat (TER] Bection on Stete of
5. CoveingPeriod O o1 2004 through as 31 2004
| certify thet | heve exeminegd thiz Report end to the best of my imowledse and belief i 19 Liue, comect end complete.
Type ar Print Name of Treesuet Ms Laura Beskar
Signetire of Tresswer  Ectroniclly Filed by Ms Laura Beskar oate OF 13 2004

NOTE : Submission of rekee, €nonecus. or Incomplele Infometion mey stbject the pereon signing thiz Repot to the penstiies of 2 U.S.C 437g.

Office FEC FORM 3
Use (Revied 0242009
Only




. REPORT OF RECEIPTS
corn3 |  AND DISBURSEMENTS

For An Authorlzed Cominhtag

10M1Ef2004 22 : 4B

Office Use Oniv
1. NAMEQOF UEBE FEC MAILING LRAEEL ExampleIF typing,
COMMITTEE {Intull Ok TYFE OR PRINTw aver Fhe llgﬂlJ ra. e
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS
|1|1|r||||| [ It (I I [ O T lll
Illlll | N T N S | | bt t | I | I I N N | | N N I B | III
ADDRESS (number and stioet) |40 Kpolpwood Drive | AR ! AN S A NS D B A
Check If dtierent || [ - T T N .J L | N | [ |
then previcusty .
repotted. (ACK) it oL T TN W RN S AN N M A A2 N S L L N I
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CiTY A STATEA ZIPCODE: A
BTATE ¥ DISTRICT
& CO03924€2 5. ISTHIS x  NEW oR AMENDED;
o REPORT {N) (A
~ | M 124
o]
o 4. TYPE OF REPORT (Chowse Onel
it 12-Dry PRE-Ekction Report for the:
1 (8) Ouarterty Reports:
:;:;),” Pimary (12P) General {126} Runoff {12R})
i?f':'ll Aprl 14 Quarbarly Report (Ql) _ .
:' Convertion [12C) Speciel (128)
'L"; Juty 1§ Cusnery Repart |&2)
T,
in the
X Ovipber 15 Ousteny Repoit (Q3) Bection on Stete of

January 51 Yeor-End Report (YEY | (1)  30-Day POST-Election Report for the:

General (30G) Runoff {30R] Special {305}
inthe
Termination Rep-ort ‘TER] Bection on Stete of
5. Coveiing Period D7 01 2004 through ae 3e 2004

| cartify that | heve exemined the Report and ta the best of my ihowiesae and ballef it 18 trve, comect end Complte.

Type af Print Name of Treesurer Ms Laura Beskar

Sigrature of Treeswrer  BJetironically Filed by Ms Laura Beskar oete 10 15 2004

NOTE : Bubmigeion of Telse, elonecils. or Incornpiele infornetion mey sibject the pereon signing thit Report to the penshies of 2 LU.S.C 437¢.

Office l i t FEC FORM 3
Use (Reviad 02/2008)
Orly
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CENE CHRISTENSEN SECEIVED
FEC MAIL
OPERATIONS CENTER

M 66T 18 A I 88

Federal Gleckipn Covamission
Attt Patricla Corovd

899 € Street N
wiashington, DC 20004

RE: Christensen 4 Congress

FEC IDHCOCZG34E2

DeaY Patricit Covong,

AS Wt AISCUSSER THIS previous Thivssa e Cctober 12, the abiove noted conamities is we Lonoer

v EXLETENCE. THEVE 1S o Retivity {expenditures or comtributione], ne treasurer, wo candignte, ..

wo Loviraittes. Tne electronie {’LLiwg. ia{/password e ne bovger valld Gns accecs com vpt be
obtnined to file & report. Thic committee was dissolved back in Septeviaber of 2004, Final
YEROYLS wire LovWBLERED wWith the assistanst of the electronic filing help-lint Bondd Sty were very
clegy on the fact that the conaittes wos disbansed ang the filings were covaplete ':rir thetr
dirvection. Please update our files as soem a¢ possibic. !

Aghin, | resnectfully reuest that sl tnfo be corrected €6 reflect that the cormrmitiee was
dissolved in September of 2004 and the fints be witharawn 2o ne furtier confusion or
findneigl burdty '..Jiawuwf,t}i. (greatly orpreciate pour gssistance.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
: November 6, 2006
Laura Beskar, as Treasurer
Christensen 4 Congress
6505 Knollwood Drive
McKinney, Texas 75070

C00393462
AF# 1404

Dear Ms. Beskar:

On July 14, 2005, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to believe
(“RTB”) that Christensen 4 Congress and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
for failing to file the 2005 April Quarterly Report. The Commission also made a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty was $4,500 based on the schedule of penalties at
11 C.FR. § 111.43. ' '

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date-of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a résult of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been’ interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11.-C.FR. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O,dIthen press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

C@WJQ@MMW

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

SENSE’E‘EVE

TO: ' THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK L
STAFF DIRECTOR ,\;7)’)1

a/ HND.GIBSON

ACTING DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD WERT
REVIEWING OFFICER
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

SUBIJECT: FINAL DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION IN AF# 1404 -.
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS AND LAURA BESKAR, AS
TREASURER (C00393462)

On July 14, 2005, the Commission found reason to believe that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2005 April Quarterly Report. Because
they had not filed the report, the Commission made a preliminary determination, using
the estimated level of activity, that the civil money penalty was $4 500 based on the
schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. :

On August 16, 2005, the Commission received the written response (“‘challenge”)
from the candidate. The respondents did not file the report; however, on October 18, 2005,
the Commission received a paper copy of a Termination Report covering July 1, 2005
through September 30, 2005. Under the report type options is the handwritten notation “All
Above.” Because the cover letter indicates there has been no activity since September
2004, and the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages and attached schedules are marked
with zeros, the “All Above” notation appears to refer to all of the past due quarterly reports.

The 2005 April Quarterly Report is considered not filed for purposes of the civil
money penalty calculation. Since the Termination Report indicates that the Committee had
no receipts and no disbursements during the 2005 April Quarterly reporting period and the
schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a) only provides for civil money penalties if the
level of activity is $1.00 or more, no civil money penalty should be assessed.

After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer recommended in a report
dated November 3, 2006 that the Commission make a final determination that they
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and. based on the actual level of acuvny for the April
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Quarterly reporting period ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0. A copy of the
Reviewing Officer’s recommendation was simultaneously forwarded to the respondents.

Within 10 days -of transmittal of the r_ecommendatidn, the respondents may file a
written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not
raised in the respondents’ challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s -
recommendation. 11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). As of this date, a written 1esponse has not been

received from the respondents.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1404 that Christensen 4 Congress and Laura
Beskar, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the actual level of
activity for the 2005 April Quarterly reporting period, as reported on the Termination
Report received on October 18, 2005 (30), assess a civil money penalty of $0
(reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $4,500); and

(2) Send the appropriate letter.

(R
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 204632

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Wednesday, December 06, 2006 4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Monday, December 11, 2006 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, TONER, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Final Determination Recommendation in AF #1404
Christensen 4 Congress and Laura Beskar, as
Treasurer (C00393462). Memorandum from the
Reviewing Officer Office of Administrative Review
dated December 5, 2006.

() ' | approve the recommendation(s)

() | object to the recommendation(s)

() | am recused from voting.

() No vote by ballot.

COMMENTS:

DATE: SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendationin ) AF 1404
Christensen 4 Congress and Laura )
Beskar, as Treasurer (C00393462) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

, certify that on December 12, 2006, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to
Lt}
.
e

take the following actions in AF 1404:

€ , 1. Make a final determination in AF 1404 that Christensen 4 Congress
:E_H} and Laura Beskar, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and

o based on the actual level of activity for the 2005 April Quarterly

) reporting period, as reported on the Termination Report received

L on October 18, 2005 ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0

1 ™

(reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $4,500).
2. Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Sl

JZW /2 2006

Date

Secretary/of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
December 13, 2006

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Laura Beskar, as Treasurer
Christensen 4 Congress
6505 Knollwood Drive
McKinney, Texas 75070

ID# C00393462
AF# 1404

Dear Ms. Beskar:

On July 14, 2005, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found reason to
believe ("RTB") that Christensen 4 Congress and you, as Treasurer ("the respondents"), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2005 April Quarterly Report. By letter dated July 15,
2005, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money
penalty calculated at RTB of $4,500 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 CFR. § 111.43. On August 16, 2005, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response ("challenge") from the Mr. Christensen challenging the RTB finding.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the candidate’s written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing
Officer recommended that the Commission reduce the RTB civil money penalty because it was
calculated on an estimated level of activity, make a final determination that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), and, based on the actual level of activity for the 2005 April Quarterly
reporting period, as reported on the Termination Report received on October 18, 2005 ($0),
reduce the civil money penalty to $0 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the
Reviewing Officer’s recommendation was included in the Fmal Determination Report, a copy of
which was sent to you on November 6, 2006.

On December 12, 2006, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's
recommendation and made a final determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
and, based on the actual level of activity on the 2005 Termination Report for the April Quarterly
reporting period ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0 (reduced from the RTB civil money

penalty of $4,500). It is based on the same factors used to calculate the RTB civil money penalty

except that the actual rather than estimated level of activity was used.

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
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which the committee or you reside, or transact business, requesting that the final determination
be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise an argument in
a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of the respondents'
right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S.C. § 437g.
11 CFR. §111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CFR. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Shawn Woodhead Werth

on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Toner
Chairman
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 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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